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The Banner, J. R. Gemmill, editor 
and prop. Published every Wed­
nesday. Office King 

Tiasiman, John, tow* clerk, TownTissiman, John, to1

Vivian, Chai., butcher, Gravel Road 
Waterhouse & Crow, brewers, King 
Wells, W. D., jun., clerk Div. Court 
Weir, M., town treasurer

BLENHEIM.
(rondeau post office.)

An incorporated village in the Township of Harwich, County of 
Kent It is an enterprising and flourishing village and contains 
several extensive ipanufacturing establishments, employing about 
800 hands. It is delightfully situated 130 feet above Lake Erie, 
in the midst of a splendid farming country. Distant from Charing 
Cross, a station on the Canada Southern R R, 5 miles ; from Chat­
ham, the County town, on Q. W. R, 12 miles. Two daily mails 
to and from Chatham. Sheldon’s hotel is kept in first-class style 
here, and the jolly landlord is worthy of patronage. Population 
about 1200.

Adair, E, second-hand store 
Adair, John, laborer 
Allen, Q. F., joiner 
Allen, H. P., carpenter 
Allen, Thos., laborer 
Anderson, John (Perry and An­

derson)
Anger, Amos, joiner 
Anger, A., carpenter 
Ash, John A., clerk 
ASH, JOS. (Morris & Ash) 
Ash, J. L. clerk 
Ash, W. L, bookkeeper 
Arnold, Wm., painter 
Atkinson, W. R, handle factory 
Ayers, Chas., carpenter 
Bartlett, Rev. H., C. E 
Bass, Peter, engineer 
Bell, Cyrus, sawyer 
BELL, T. S„ general store, and 

treasurer of Harwich

Bennedict, A., shoemaker and 
grocery

Bentley, Samuel, J.P.
Best, Jerome, shoemaker 
Biggers, Thomas, laborer 
Biggers, R, teamster 
BISNET, A. L., builder, &c 
Black, John, mason 
BLENHEIM MILLS, H. Hugh- 

son, grist & shingle mill 
Booker, W. B.,-clerk 
Bowes, Jaa, laborer 
Boyce, F., engineer 
Boyd, Joseph, carpenter 
BRODIE, J. L., auctioneer, &c. 

(See advt/)
Brown, Beniamin, gentleman • 
BROWN, E. C., hardware and 

tinware
Brown, Wm., laborer 
Buck, Robert, watchman


